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______________________________________________________________________________ 
STAFF REPORT 

TO:   THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE:  JULY 21, 2025     

FROM:   AARON WOLCOTT, CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT:  APPOINTING NEW MEMBERS OF THE DESIGN REVIEW 

COMMITTEE 

  

RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the resolution to appoint new members to the Design Review Committee for 3 year terms. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

In May 2025, one of the Design Review Committee (DRC) members resigned from the committee for 

personal reasons.  City staff advertised the role and have brought a candidate, Shirla Lopez, to City 

Council for appointment to the DRC. Additionally, the three-year term for Sharyn Brown is ending and 

staff are requesting reappointment for another three-year term. The remaining three members, Susan 

Peters, Sandi Baracco, and John Otto, have terms ending in December 2026.  

 

DISCUSSION:  

Discuss and approve or reject the resolution appointing members to the DRC.  

 

BUDGET IMPACT:  
There is no budget impact. 
 
ATTACHMENT:  
Resolution 25-26-** Appointing Members to the Design Review Committee 


